
.~5. SOF V, SEEPZ, ANDHERI (E), MUMBAI-400 096.1NDIA 
'HONE: 2829 0244/45. FAX: 91-22-2829 2554 

E-MAIL : fineline@vsnl.com • Website : www.finelineindia.com 
CIN No.: L72900MH1989PLC131521 

Date: September 24,. 2022 

The Corporate Relationship Deparhnent, 
BSE Limited, 
1st Floor, P. Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dal<~l Street, Mumbai - 400 001 
Scrip Code: 517264 

Dear S irs, 

II FinE- LinE 
CIRCUITS LIMITED 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuan t to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBl (Lis ting Obligations and Disclosure 
Requiretnents) ReguiCILions, 2015 and based o n the intimation received from our 
RTA- Universal Cap il<'ll Securities Pvt. Ltd. Via Link fntimc India Pv t. Ltd. 

We would like to inform tha t the Comp<my has received in formation regarding loss 
of share Certificates with request for issue of duplicate share certificates, de tails of 
which a re attached here.,vith. 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Sincerely, 

For Fine-Line Circu its Limited 

JV\2~ -Mansi Gupta 
Comp-any Secretary 
Encl.: a/a 



From: instarnisrepgrts@fu:lkintime.co.in [mailto :instamisreports(ruiinkintime.co.i n) 

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2022 4:01AM 

To: ~!'ldhakrishnan'a>fim~~n· . . co.r·2 

Cc: !i_lr}l@.!:l.DiSPC.in 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulat ion 39(3) of SEBI LO DR (2015) 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regu lation 39(3) of SEGI (Listing obligations and disclosure requ irement), Regulation 2015, 

we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Nam e : Fine-Line Cirrui ts Limited 

Stop Folio No Name Certif icate Dist inctive No. of Reason 
Transfer No. No. Shares 
Date 

23 Sep A001348 AMARJYOTI 371 36371 - 100 Lost By 
2022 MAHAPATRA 36470 rlolder 

Reg.1rds 

Lmk lntime lndra Pvt ltd. 

Thrs r~. an auto generated report. 


